

Isaac Rivas

Software Developer

Programmer with 10 year of experience in diverse computer languages such as Python, Java and C++ in different platforms and operative systems.

I am passionate about creating software applications that are useful and interesting to the users.

Skills

Programming Languages:

Python, Java, C/C++.

Other Technologies:

Smart cards, Point of Sales terminals, money handling devices.

Spoken languages:

Spanish (native), English.

Experience

Application Developer. Contractor for YouTube since 2010

Development of new features to the YouTube site using Python and Java.

Integration of diverse existent features to create new functionality for the users.

Software Systems Engineer. Contractor for Verizon Business 2008-2010;

Programming and maintenance of a high load notifications system using Java and C++.

Development Engineer. Contractor for Citigroup 2007-2008.

Maintenance of a corporate-wide Unix development environment using Perl, C, Python and Java on multiple OS platforms.

Software Developer. Contractor for Telcel 2006-2007.

Web applications development and maintenance using Java.

Software Developer. Certum 2005-2006.

Applications development for Point of Sale terminals and Smart Cards using C++. Client-Server applications using Java.

Software Developer. Ingenia 2003-2004.

Kiosks applications development using C++.

Jr. Programmer. E-Solutions 2002.

Client-Server and Web applications development using Java.

Education

B.S. in Computer Engineering

Universidad Autónoma del Estado de México. Toluca, Mexico. 1997-2002

isaac@isaacrivas.com

(415) 425 1338

Currently located in San Francisco, CA.